
From: noreply@eastsuffolk.gov.uk
To: planning
Subject: ***DC/24/0665/DRC***DM - DRC- TAG - Modification and discharge of planning obligations application -

MDPO588827550
Date: 21 February 2024 14:52:24
Attachments: DC_21_5698_FUL--1936097.pdf

CC179825-DRG-001-R1.pdf
DC_21_5698_FUL-PEFULZ-2134679.pdf

Date of application:
21/02/2024

Name of applicant:
Daniel Smith and Megan Stanley

Address of applicant:
Magnolia House 60 Old Barrack Road, Woodbridge, Suffolk IP12 4ER

Applicants telephone number:

Applicants email address:

Name of agent:

Address of agent:

Agents telephone number:

Agents email address:

Address or location of land to which the application relates:
Magnolia House
60 Old Barrack Road
Woodbridge
Suffolk
IP12 4ER

Nature of the applicant's interest in the land:
Owner

Planning application reference to which the planning obligation relates (if known):
DC/21/5698/FUL

Date of planning obligation deed to be modified or discharged:
21/12/2021

The applicant's reasons for applying for the modification or discharge of that
obligation:
In July 2022, we obtained planning permission to construct an outbuilding to support my
partner’s (Daniel) local catering business. I have attached a copy of the Decision to this
application for ease.

The Decision stipulated 3 conditions relating to odour and noise assessments which we are
required to undertake and submit to the Local Planning Authority for approval. In

mailto:noreply@eastsuffolk.gov.uk
mailto:planning@eastsuffolk.gov.uk
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Information Technology Solutions 
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Project Title - Daniel Smith – CC179825 


Project Address - 60 Old Barrack Road Saxmundham Road, IP12 4ER 


Scope of Works - Install of ventilation system for new proposed kitchen. 
 
Client - Elite Foodservice Design 
 
Date Issued – 15/02/2024 
 
Prepared By - Simon Locke-Wheaton 
 


 


This document has been prepared to detail the proposed ventilation system for 
60 Old Barrack Road Saxmundham Road, IP12 4ER 
 
 


 
 
With this proposal the following documents can be found. 
 
1. Extent of existing and proposed works and EMAQ+ odour assessment 
2. Elevation drawings of external and internal ventilation services 
3. Proposed Plant data sheets. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Information Technology Solutions 


CK  D i re c t  


1 5  T re s h a m  Ro a d  


Or to n  S o u th g a te  


P e te rb o ro u g h  


P E 2  6 S G  
 


  


 


Proposed Ventilation Services 
 
 
The premises plan to install a new back of house kitchen which will require a 


kitchen extraction system designed in accordance with BESA DW172 2018 2nd 


Edition and EMAQ Control of Odour and Noise from Commercial Kitchen 


Exhaust Systems. 
 
 
The extract system will have a stainless-steel wall mounted extract canopy 


manufactured by CK Direct. The canopy shall be served by an extract 


ventilation system with all plant on the kitchen rear external wall. 
 
 
The canopy shall have a set of grease separators for the removal of the initial 
grease from the cooking process before it enters the duct system. 
 
The extract air shall be pulled through the canopy to the duct system.  
 
 
The odour control has been specified on the EMAQ risk assessment scoring 


process. 
 
 
Dispersion – Poor - Score 15 
Proximity of Receptors – Far - Score 1 
Size of Kitchen -Small - Score 1 
Cooking type – Low - Score 1 
 
 
 
 
Total Score 18 - Low odour control required. – Non recommended  
 
 
The extract duct shall terminate via weather louvre from a external fan box on 
the rear kitchen wall.  
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This drawing and all information herein is confidential and belongs to CK Direct Duct and Maintenance LTD.
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Canopy Details


Model
Size
Extract Rate and Pressure Drop
Extract Spigots
Supply Rate and Pressure Drop
Supply Spigots
Filters
Lighting


2400mm x 1200mm 200/450mm 
120Pa
400mm dia
N/A


N/A
4no. 395mm x 395 type 2 filters 


9W LED Downlight IP65 COOL White & Chrome Bezel 


Fan Details


Kitchen Extract 
Model
Air Flow Rate 
Spigots Air Flow Rate


Extract Only Wall Canopy


s&p 400 Plate fan - HCBB/4-400


0.9m3/s


0.9m3/s
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Mr Michael Ashton
Ashton Design Company Limited
The Studio
PO Box 330
Woodbridge
Suffolk
IP12 9DX


Planning Permission


Town and Country Planning Act 1990
The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015


Our reference DC/21/5698/FUL
Date valid 21 December 2021
Site 60 Old Barrack Road , Woodbridge, Suffolk
Parish Woodbridge
Proposal Kitchen Outbuilding for Local Catering Business


Permission is hereby granted by East Suffolk Council as local planning authority for the purposes 
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, for development in complete accordance with the 
application shown above, the plan(s) and information contained in the application, and subject to 
compliance with the following conditions as set out below. Your further attention is drawn to any 
informatives that may have been included.


In determining the application, the council has given due weight to all material planning 
considerations including policies within the development plan as follows:


National Planning Policy Framework 2021


SCLP3.3 - Settlement Boundaries (East Suffolk Council - Suffolk Coastal Local Plan, Adopted 
September 2020)


SCLP3.2 - Settlement Hierarchy (East Suffolk Council - Suffolk Coastal Local Plan, Adopted 
September 2020)
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SCLP12.31 - Strategy for Woodbridge (East Suffolk Council - Suffolk Coastal Local Plan, 
Adopted September 2020)


SCLP11.1 - Design Quality (East Suffolk Council - Suffolk Coastal Local Plan, Adopted 
September 2020)


SCLP7.2 - Parking Proposals and Standards (East Suffolk Council - Suffolk Coastal Local Plan, 
Adopted September 2020)


SCLP11.2 - Residential Amenity (East Suffolk Council - Suffolk Coastal Local Plan, Adopted 
September 2020)


Conditions:


 1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun not later than the expiration of three 
years from the date of this permission.


Reason: This condition is imposed in accordance with Section 91 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 (as amended).


 2. The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out other than in complete 
accordance with the following approved drawing(s):
- Site location plan (Received 21 December 2021);
- 8093 - PA/21/01 A (Floor plan);
- 8093 - PA/21/03 A (Elevations);
- 8093 - PA/21/02 A (South West Elevations);
- 8093 - PA/21/04 B (Block Plan).


Reason: For avoidance of doubt as to what has been considered and approved.


 3. The materials and finishes shall be as indicated within the submitted application and 
thereafter retained as such, unless otherwise agreed by the local planning authority.


Reason: To ensure the satisfactory appearance of the development in the interests of visual 
amenity.


 4. No construction work shall commence on site before 08:00 and shall not continue after 
19:00 Monday to Saturday, with none being undertaken on Sundays and Bank Holidays, 
unless otherwise agreed by the Local Planning Authority.


Reasons: To prevent noise pollution to adjacent residential properties.


 5. Deliveries to and collections from the site as required in connection with the construction 
phase of the hereby approved development shall not be undertaken between the hours of 
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07:30 to 09:00 and 15:00 to 16:30 Monday to Friday, with none being undertaken on 
Sundays and Bank Holidays, unless otherwise agreed by the Local Planning Authority.


Reason: In the interests of amenity and the protection of the local environment.


 6. The hereby permitted use relates only to those activities reasonably required in connection 
with food preparation and for no other purpose whatsoever, unless otherwise agreed by the 
Local Planning Authority.


Reason: In the interests of amenity and the protection of the local environment.


 7. The hereby permitted food preparation use shall be operated solely by the owners/occupiers 
of the host dwelling with no other employees or third-parties whatsoever shall be allowed to 
operate from the site in connection with the permitted use unless otherwise agreed by the 
Local Planning Authority.
 
Reason: In the interests of amenity and the protection of the local environment.


 8. The working hours in connection with the hereby permitted food preparation use, shall only 
be between 08:00 and 20:00 Monday to Saturday, and between 10:00 and 16:00 on 
Sundays/ Bank Holidays, unless otherwise agreed by the Local Planning Authority.


Reason: In the interests of amenity and the protection of the local environment.


 9. Apart from loading and unloading of produce, no activities or process in connection with the 
hereby approved food preparation use shall be carried out outside the hereby approved 
building unless otherwise agreed by the Local Planning Authority.


Reason: In the interests of amenity and the protection of the local environment.


10. Deliveries to and collections from the site in connection with the hereby permitted food 
preparation use shall only be made via Old Barrack Road with none being made via the site's 
Peterhouse Crescent entrance unless otherwise agreed by the Local Planning Authority.


Reason: In the interests of amenity and the protection of the local environment.


11. Prior to the occupation of the hereby approved development, an odour and noise risk 
assessment in accordance with the updated current guidance (i.e. 'Control of Odour and 
Noise from Commercial Kitchen Exhaust Systems - An update to the 2004 report prepared by 
NETCEN for the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs') shall be submitted to 
and approved by the Local Planning Authority.


The risk assessment shall identify potential sources of odour/noise, pathways and receptors 
and make recommendations regarding the level of mitigation needed. The Local Planning 
Authority will be expecting that a rating level (LAeq) of at least 5dB below the typical 
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background (LA90) is achieved. Any required mitigation/control measures shall thereafter be 
fully implemented in accordance with the approved measures.


Reason: In the interests of amenity and the protection of the local environment.


12. The hereby permitted use shall not commence until a scheme for the extraction, treatment 
and dispersal of fumes and odours has been submitted to and approved by the Local 
Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall be implemented prior to the use 
commencing and thereafter retained and maintained unless otherwise agreed by the Local 
Planning Authority.


Reason: In the interest of amenity and protection of the local environment.


13. Before the installation of any extractor systems, fans, air-conditioning plant or refrigeration 
plant, and any other fixed plant, details of a scheme to attenuate noise and vibration shall be 
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.


The noise assessment must be undertaken by a competent person should be submitted to 
include all proposed plant and machinery and be based on BS4142:2014. A rating level 
(LAeq) of at least 5dB below the typical background (LA90) should be achieved. Where the 
rating level cannot be achieved, the noise mitigation measures considered should be 
explained and the achievable noise level should be identified and justified. Only the 
approved shall be implemented and retained thereafter.


Reason: In the interest of amenity and protection of the local environment.


14. Prior to the hereby approved development's first use, a suitably surfaced footpath linking the 
proposed outbuilding with the host dwelling's existing rear patio area shall be fully provided. 
The footpath shall thereafter be retained in connection with the permitted food preparation 
use.


Reason: To ensure that safe and suitable access between the permitted outbuilding and host 
dwelling is retained in connection with the permitted food preparation use. 


Informatives:


 1. The Local Planning Authority has assessed the proposal against all material considerations 
including planning policies and any comments that may have been received. The planning 
application has been approved in accordance with the objectives of the National Planning 
Policy Framework and local plan to promote the delivery of sustainable development and to 
approach decision taking in a positive way.
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Yours sincerely,


Date: 28 July 2022
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Please note the content of the following pages in respect of the community infrastructure levy 
which may affect your development, Building Regulations and appeals against decisions.


Community Infrastructure Levy


East Suffolk Council is a Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Charging Authority. 


The proposed development referred to in this planning permission may be chargeable 
development liable to pay Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) under Part 11 of the Planning Act 
2008 and the CIL Regulations 2010 (as amended). For more information and CIL forms please see:


About the Community Infrastructure Levy | Community Infrastructure Levy | Planning Portal


Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) » East Suffolk Council


If your development is for the erection of a new building, annex or extension or the change of use 
of a building over 100sqm in internal area or the creation of a new dwelling, holiday let of any size 
or convenience retail , your development may be liable to pay CIL and you must submit a CIL Form 
2 (Assumption of Liability) and CIL Form 1 (CIL Questions) form as soon as possible to 
CIL@eastsuffolk.gov.uk 


A CIL commencement Notice (CIL Form 6) must be submitted at least 24 hours prior to the 
commencement date. The consequences of not submitting CIL Forms can result in the loss of 
payment by instalments, surcharges and other CIL enforcement action.


Building Regulations


Most work, including change of use, has to comply with Building Regulations. Have you made an 
application or given notice before work is commenced?


Appeals to the Secretary of State


Notification to be sent to an applicant when a local planning authority refuse planning permission 
or grant it subject to conditions


 If you are aggrieved by the decision of your local planning authority to refuse permission 
for the proposed development or to grant it subject to conditions, then you can appeal to 
the Secretary of State under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.


Planning applications: Sections 78 Town & Country Planning Act 1990


Listed Building applications: Section 20  Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) 
Act 1990.



https://www.planningportal.co.uk/info/200136/policy_and_legislation/70/community_infrastructure_levy

https://www.eastsuffolk.gov.uk/planning/developer-contributions/community-infrastructure-levy/

mailto:CIL@eastsuffolk.gov.uk
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Advertisement applications: Section 78, Town and Country Planning Act 1990 Regulation 
15, Town & Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) Regulations 2007.


 Notice of appeal in the case of applications for advertisement consent must be served 
within eight weeks of receipt of this notice. Notice of Householder and Minor Commercial 
Appeals must be served within 12 weeks, in all other cases, notice of appeal must be 
served within six months of this notice.


 If an enforcement notice has been/is served relating to the same or substantially the same 
land and development as in your application and if you want to appeal against your local 
planning authority’s decision on your application, then you must do so within: 28 days of 
the date of service of the enforcement notice, or within 6 months [12 weeks in the case of 
a householder appeal] of the date of this notice, whichever period expires earlier.


 Appeals can be made online at: https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate. If you are 
unable to access the online appeal form, please contact the Planning Inspectorate to 
obtain a paper copy of the appeal form on tel: 0303 444 5000.


 The Secretary of State can allow a longer period for giving notice of an appeal but will not 
normally be prepared to use this power unless there are special circumstances which 
excuse the delay in giving notice of appeal.


 The Secretary of State need not consider an appeal if it seems to the Secretary of State that 
the local planning authority could not have granted planning permission for the proposed 
development or could not have granted it without the conditions they imposed, having 
regard to the statutory requirements, to the provisions of any development order and to 
any directions given under a development order.


 If you intend to submit an appeal that you would like examined by inquiry then you must 
notify the Local Planning Authority and Planning Inspectorate 
(inquiryappeals@planninginspectorate.gov.uk) at least 10 days before submitting the 
appeal. Further details are on GOV.UK.



https://www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate

https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/casework-dealt-with-by-inquiries





summary:

Condition 11 - stipulates that an odour and noise risk assessment must be undertaken and
submitted to the Local Planning Authority. 
Condition 12 - provides that a scheme for the extraction, treatment and dispersal of fumes
and odours must be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.
Condition 13 - provides that a scheme to attenuate noise and vibration shall be submitted
to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

We have instructed Elite Foodservice Design ("EFD") to conduct the above assessments in
accordance with our planning permission. EFD are specialists in commercial kitchen
design and commercial catering equipment and so we felt were best placed to make these
assessments. 

A copy of EFD's proposed plans are attached to the application for your review. The plans
illustrate that we will discharge the obligations of our planning listed above - in particular
by achieving a rating level (LAeq) of at least 5dB below the typical background (LA90) by
selecting to use the HCBB/4-400 Fan (full details of the specifications for this fan can be
found in the table on page 6). 

Many thanks for taking the time to read our application. If you require any further
information, please let us know. 

Kind regards

Megan

Were you party to the planning obligation, or a subsequent owner of the land to
which it relates:
Yes - we were the applicants.

Do you have any plans for the future development of the land: 
No

So far as you are aware, has the obligation been complied with until now, or has the
development to which it relates never been commenced:
All obligations have been complied with to date.

Please provide additional information that you consider relevant to determination of
the application:
We have secured funding from the New Anglia Growth Hub to allow us to proceed with
installation of the extraction and ventilation system. I am conscious of the time constraints
we need to comply with in relation to this funding. Therefore, if there is anything we can
do to expedite this process, please let me know.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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